



Jisan IT Venture Center 2,3F, 1004-9,10,
Doksan-Dong, Gumcheon-Gu, Seoul, Korea

Tel: +82-2-896-4101
Fax: +82-2-896-4107
jhpark1@r-tron.com

November 5, 2007

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

In re: R-tron, Inc.
FCC ID: STESNCDMA24C
Wireless Repeater
Part 24 Certification
Request for Confidentiality

Gentlemen:

The service provider, Sprint with Nextel, requests to cover with 65MHz-bandwidth; from 1850MHz to 1915MHz of uplink and from 1930MHz to 1995MHz of downlink frequency. For the reasons, G-block is included as an operating frequency range of RSN-CDMA-24-C. Sprint with Nextel is planning to serve on G-block in the nearest future. Hence, R-tron supports the frequency plan of Sprint with Nextel.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Park Jong Hwan". The signature is written in a cursive style and is positioned above a solid horizontal line.

R-tron, Inc.